
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/20/2017 4:30:53 PM
Subject: 4-20 update

Dear Mayor and Councillors,

As a follow up to my last note, the number of people at Sunset Beach continues to increase. The current estimate is 
20,000 to 25,000 on site.

VPD has made one arrest and there have been 4 medical intervention by BCAS. The number of calls to 311 remains 
low. Traffic restrictions are in effect and are having the expected impact on circulation in the West End.

There are only 60-70 people at the event on the 800 block of Robson.

Please let me know if you have any questions at this point.

Many thanks,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7666 | paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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